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COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY  
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

755 ROANOKE STREET, Suite 2C 
CHRISTIANSBURG, VA 24073-3179 

PHONE (540) 382-5784 | FAX: (540) 382-5783 
Jeff Groseclose CPPB, Procurement Manager 

 

INVITATION FOR BID # 24-01 issued August 31, 2023 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
DATE: August 31, 2023 
TITLE:  Fire Hydrant Maintenance and Flow Testing 
 
Amendments: 
 

1. No further questions will be accepted after the issuance of this addendum. 
 
 
Clarification: 
 

1. Question:   Are all 360 hydrants to be painted during the first year or just the hydrants that need 
painting?  
 
Montgomery County Response:  Yes all hydrants should be painted and tops to be color coded according to 
flow 
 
 

2. Question:  Hydrants to be painted: are the hydrants to be sand blasted or just wire brushed for 
cleaning? 
 
Montgomery County Response:  wire brushed 
 
 

3. Question:   On pp 3 of the RFP, it states that “… residual pressure readings from another/different 
hydrant than that being flow tested is not required…” .  We interpret this type of residual pressure 
reading for flow testing to imply the flow test will be a “single hydrant” flow test. This is not how fire 
flow testing should be conducted per the AWWA M17 Manual on Fire Hydrants. We just want to 
make sure the flow testing is for a “single hydrant“ style of test. Please clarify.  
 
Montgomery County Response:  Flow test must comply with AWWA standards 
 
 

4. Question:   There is no hydrant flow data collection procedure outlined in the RFP. Please detail the 
data that is expected to be collected from the field.  (static pressure, residual pressure, estimation of 
gallons flowed and flow rate attained during test, etc.). 
 
Montgomery County Response:  Static pressure, residual pressure, flow rate attained during test and if 
isolation valve is visible. 
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5. Question:  Can we get a map of all hydrant locations to see how spread out this work is. 

 
Montgomery County Response:  Yes.  Please call 540-382-5784 for an electronic link to the map. 
 

6. Question: What are the regular business hours? 
 

Montgomery County Response: 8:00 to 4:30 Monday - Friday 
 

7. Question:  Is operating the lead valve part of the scope of work? 
 
Montgomery County Response: Yes 

 
8. Question:  Can you supply the worksheets mentioned in the bid doc, 
 

Montgomery County Response:  See the worksheet included in this addendum 
 

9. Can you provide us a copy of the maintenance and testing procedures outlined in the Public Service 
Authority Hydrant Inspection and Maintenance program so we can compare them to AWWA M17 
and NFPSA291 respectively? 

 
Montgomery County Response:  See the Hydrant Inspection and Maintenance Program included in this 
addendum 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM # 1: 

 
 
COMPANY/FIRM NAME AND ADDRESS:   SUBMITTED BY:    
 
                                                                                   NAME: __________________________________                                                           

                (print) 
 

                                                                                  SIGNATURE: _____________________________     
                                            
 
                                                                                 TITLE:  __________________________________   
                                                      
 
                                            Zip Code                       DATE:  ___________________________________                                                        
 
 
Telephone Number: (          )                                          Email: __________________________________________________ 
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